From: Vikrum Dave Aiyer

To: Young. Victor (BOS); Tam, Madison (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Safai. Ahsha (BOS); Peskin, Aaron (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS)

Cc: Eennell, Tyra (MYR); Paulino, Tom (MYR)

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Consideration of Applications and Appointments - Boards and Commissions

Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 4:30:02 PM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Victor, thanks for coordinating Monday's meeting. I'm writing to officially notify the Rules
Committee and the Board President that | am officially withdrawing my name from the
nomination process to the Homelessness Oversight Commission.

I’m forever grateful to the many community advocates and organizations in SoMa and the
Tenderloin who asked Mayor Breed to nominate me to the Commission based on the work
I’ve done and I look forward to continuing to partner with them and the City, in the road
ahead.

Respectfully,

Vikrum

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 5:16 PM Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org> wrote:

Dear Applicant(s),

Your application to the one of be below listed bodies will be considered by the
Board of Supervisors Rules Committee at the following meeting (agenda available

at the following link: https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/rls031323_agenda.pdf):

Monday, March 13, 2023 at 10:00 a.m., City Hall, Legislative Chamber,
Room 250

The meeting will convene as a hybrid meeting that will allow both in-person
attendance and remote access from applicants via videoconference. Please let me
know how you will be attending the meeting.

___ 1 'will attend the meeting in-person

___l'will attend the meeting remotely (via Microsoft Teams)
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(A Microsoft Teams invitation will be emailed to you shortly. Please test
your ability to connect prior to the meeting.)

e Homelessness Oversight Commission
o Mayoral Nominees
Sharky Laguana — seat 1

Jonathan Butler — seat 2
Katie Albright — seat 3
Vikrum Aiyer — seat 4

o Board of Supervisors (seats 5-7)
= Janetta Johnson, seat 5
= Joaquin Whit Guerrero, seats 5 and 6
= Robert Paul McCloskey, seats 5 and 6
= Ennis Scott Samuel Johnson, seats 5, 6 and 7
= Masood Samereie, seats 5, 6 and 7
= Tracey Mixon, seats 5, 6 and 7
= Andrea Salinas, seat 6
= Christin Evans, seats 6 and 7
= Gay Crosthwait Grunfeld, seat 6
= Greggory Johnson, seats 5 and 6
= Jason Michael Albertson, seat 6
= Neil Sims, seat 6
= Bevan Dufty, seats 6 and 7

Please provide your response by replying to this email.

You will be expected to attend the hearing (in-person or remotely), speak on your
qualifications, and respond to any questions from the Supervisors. Supervisors will have
been provided your application, resume (if provided), and any letters of support—please
expect that they have reviewed them—however, in preparing your remarks, provide a brief
background (2-3 minutes) of your qualifications.

You should contact Rules Committee Supervisors (Dorsey, Walton, and Safai), if you



have not done so already, to introduce yourself. If a Supervisor is not available, ask to speak
with or meet with a legislative aide. Contact information is provided below.

What to expect at Committee

1.

w

Anticipate item(s) before yours. Barring any complications or questions, you can estimate
when your hearing item should be called.

. The Chair will call upon applicants to speak in the same order as listed on the agenda.

Limit concise comments to 2 minutes or less.
Provide a brief overview of your qualifications; speak specifically to how your experience
matches the requirements of the seat(s) to which you are applying.

. Speak to your goals, should you be appointed: why do you want to be appointed? what do

you hope to accomplish?

(For reappointments: The Supervisors will also be interested in hearing your perspective on
the work that the body has done and why you want to serve: what are your goals and plans
for the future of the body? What else could the body be doing?)

. Supervisors may ask whether or not you have previously attended meetings and whether or

not you have participated in the body’s work.
Following your presentation, Supervisors may ask additional questions, but do not always
do so. If so, you will be provided additional time to respond as necessary.

. After all applicants have spoken, speakers may testify on applicants’ qualifications during

public comment. This can be in addition to their letters of recommendation.

Letters of support or other documentation may also be given to me prior to the hearing, and |
will distribute those to the Supervisors and include them with your application packet.

Rules Committee Supervisors will be recommending appointment(s) to the full Board of
Supervisors for consideration. You may contact them directly with information provided
below:

Supervisor Matt Dorsey, Chair (matt.dorsey@sfgov.org)

Aide: Madison Tam (madison.r.tam@sfgov.org)
Main Office: (415) 554-7970

Supervisor Shamann Walton, Vice Chair (shamann.walton@sfgov.org)
Aide: Percy Burch (percy.burch@sfgov.org)
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Main Office: (415) 554-7670

Supervisor Ahsha Safai, Member (ashsha.safai@sfgov.org)

Aide: Bill Barnes (bill.barnes@sfgov.org)
Main Office: (415) 554-6975

If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, don’t hesitate to call or email.

Thank you again for your interest!

Victor Young
Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244
San Francisco CA 94102
phone 415-554-7723 | fax 415-554-5163

victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

| = ||
I!l Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived
matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.
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